



JIM TWOCROW

jtcwbb2@gmail.com | (505) 410-9576
Corrales, NM 87048

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Enthusiastic training professional successful at developing training plans and supplementary materials to help movie set propmakers excel. Able to work under strict deadlines and making independent judgments about effectiveness of training.
Veteran propmaker and safety trainer with 15 -year track record of success in the film industry

SKILLS

- Safety program assessments
- Safety program development
- Manual dexterity
- Team coordination
- Structural knowledge
- Safety procedures
- Blueprint reading
- Physical stamina
- Operations monitoring
- Charting and clinical documentation
- Troubleshooting
- Exhibit installation
- Product inspections
- Inventory management
- Cultural awareness
- Strategic planning
- Proofreading

WORK HISTORY

Gangboss | Entertainment Partners - Albuquerque, NM

08/2019 - 10/2019

- Oversaw site preparation and job planning for buildings with up to 1200 square feet
- Interpreted safety documentation and implemented compliant procedures on work sites to prevent accidents
- Assembled and secured pipes, tubes, fittings and related equipment according to project specifications
- Communicated effectively with team members, guiding crew in roof installations and repair work
- Reviewed blueprints, specifications and drawings to fully understand project scope ahead of time
- Supervised layout, assembly and installation of various sizes
- Supervised team of 3 professionals completing painting work for commercial, industrial, institutional and residential customers
- Operated wood cutting equipment on daily basis

Gangboss | Entertainment Partners - Albuquerque, NM

08/2019 - 08/2019

- Oversaw site preparation and job planning for buildings with up to 1200 square feet
- Interpreted safety documentation and implemented compliant procedures on work sites to prevent accidents
- Assembled and secured pipes, tubes, fittings and related equipment according to project specifications

- Communicated effectively with team members, guiding crew in roof installations and repair work
- Reviewed blueprints, specifications and drawings to fully understand project scope ahead of time
- Supervised layout, assembly and installation of various sizes
- Supervised team of 3 professionals completing painting work for commercial, industrial, institutional and residential customers
- Operated wood cutting equipment on daily basis

Craft and Skill Instructor for Movie Sets | Stagecoach Foundation - Santa Fe, NM 05/2018 - 01/2019
Gangboss | Entertainment Partners - Albuquerque, NM 08/2019 - CURRENT

EDUCATION

Santa Fe High School, Santa Fe, NM 06/1984
High School Diploma:

Technical Vocation Institute, Albuquerque, NM 1997
 CAD

Fort Sam Houston , San Antonio, TX 01/1990
Associate of Science: Respiratory Therapy

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Television Academy 2013-2014 Primetime Emmy Awards General Foreman for Breaking Bad
 IATSE trainer for safety and general craft skills
 Certified train the trainer instructor for IATSE.
 Veteran Army Ranger 2nd Battalion / 75th Ranger Regiment 1988